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Bergstrasser, Adam C.

From: Kane, Natalie M.
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2016 12:38 PM
To: Bergstrasser, Adam C.
Subject: FW: Dumping - South end of Osprey DR SW

Adam, 
 
We received another request for jersey barriers off of the south end of Osprey Dr SW in order to help prevent dumping. 
Could we get a quote using  the same method as the Gibson/Chaco Canyon Barriers? Call me if you have any questions‐ I 
will be in training for the rest of the afternoon but will get back to you in the am. Thanks! 
 
*Please provide a proposal ASAP to perform the following at the intersection below: 
 

1. Provide enough additional barrier wall to completely close all gaps. 
2. Install red reflectors on top of all barrier wall at 5’ spacing. 
3. Install new type 3 barricade panels; install new posts if necessary (5 total). 
4. Install two new “ROAD CLOSED” signs. 
5. Remove accumulated sand from barrier wall; can be spoiled in median. 

 
 

 
Thanks again, 
 
Natalie Kane 
Traffic Engineering 
Department of Municipal Development 


